Commonwealth Edison

One First National Plaza, Chicago, lhinos
Address Reply 1o Post Office Box 767
Chicago. lilinois 60590

Mr. James G. Keppler
Regional Administrator
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
799 Rcosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Subject: Byron Generat] Station Units 1 and 2

Reactor Shield W Structural Analysis

NRC Docket NOS 50-454 and 50-455

Dear Mr. Keppler:

This letter documents the agreement reached on May 23, 984
regarding confirmatory structural analysis of the reactor shield
wall at Byron Station. This analysis is being performed to address
comments made by Mr. Jim Muffet of your ice, during an inspection

at Sargent & Lundy regarding Byron design activities This le
is submitted at the request of Mr. D.
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It was agreed that as portions of this work are completed,
Mr. Muffet be notified accordingly to commence his review. It is
anticipated that all work would be completed and ready for NRC
review by June 20, 1984.

Please contact this office if additional information is

required.
Very truly yours,
702, T Adinnn
T. R. Tramm
Nuclear Licensing Administrator
bs
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